Athletic Boosters

Meeting of June 2020

Minutes

Present: Dawn Deshetsky, Dave Castle, Al Margrif, Melanie McNees, Jason Castle, Janice Harp, Melissa Swoish, Kristi Haken, Todd Betts, Scott Goins, Jeremy Ferman, Jim Fish, Kristine Bickel, Kerry Sheperd, John Burke

5:31pm Start

Treasures Report: Kristine

- Two accounts have been opened at Tri-County Bank for North Branch Athletic Boosters. All 4 officers names are on account. Checks can be wrote to NBAB: North Branch Athletic Boosters
- Kristine said the \$1,350 for the CHOF wall masonry work will be moved from the general fund to the CHOF account. This was previously approved.
- \$1,500 for Scholarship Winners has not yet been distributed. 2020 Winners: Spencer Murphy, Amy Ludescher & Alex Albrecht
- \$100 for Food for 2019 Regionals for Softball has not been distributed to Softball Program yet.
- \$300 for Food for the Bowling Programs Regional Meet 2020 will be distributed
- \$200 for Food for the Wrestling Program for Spencer Murphy and coaches for State Finals will be distributed to Wrestling Program
- Balances after these funds are distributed:
 - o General Fund: \$19,650.67
 - Community Hall of Fame(CHOF); \$3,004.53
- Kristine will be contacting seniors will concession worker moneys on account. These monies can be distributed to school related activies with receipts.
- Janice has about \$4,000 from concessions to deposit from March concessions (abrupt closing of school buildings)
- Reverse Raffle: \$16,487.86 (\$3,000 + more than last year)

Athletics Update: Al Margrif

- Online Account to order bricks for the Football Stadium is up and running.
 - Al gets an email every time someone orders
 - Fundraiser is extended until October 5th
 - Al would like put on social media to promote. (He will let us know when we can start posting on social media)
 - A suggestion was made that maybe we could send a post card to Alumni to let them know about the fundraiser. Also post on the Alumni FB page.
- Stadium Update: Construction is on target
 - o Bleacher stairs will be changed to up the back.
 - End of July completion

- Scoreboard will be installed first week of August. Hope to have up by graduation.
- Skycoach vs Hudl
 - o Football has to give to games of film each week to each team. This is a requirement.
 - Melanie made a motion to pay \$1295 for football skycoach. Jason Second. PASSED.
 - Jeremy Ferman is looking into another program similar to Hudl called Quikcut. A motion was made to pay up to \$1,099 for Hudl/Quikcut for Football. 2nd Kerry. PASSED
 - If there is no season, fee will bump to next season
 - Before switching from Hudl to Quikcut, Al Margrif will need to ok the switch.
 Need to make sure it can be used by other sports teams.

Reverse Raffle 2021: Last Saturday in February

- Melanie is checking with Sweet Hall to see if they can seat 250
- Another local option is the American Legion Hall. Dave Castle said they would not charge to use the building. However, it is two separate rooms for the tables

Banner Sales for Football Field: Melanie/Melissa

- \$150 for a new banner/\$50 to renew
- Would like banners up by September 3rd for first home game

Scoreboard Advertising:

- Three- 2'x8' Advertising strips
- Would be up for Football & Track Season
- Ad Cost yet to be determined. It was discussed that that officers can make the final decision on the cost to sell these 3 Ad spaces for.
- Checking with Craigs signs for options and pricing for Ad Space

Fall Concessions:

- Varsity Football- Senior Class
- Janice Harp will oversee Fall Concessions for JV Games/8th Grade Football/Volleyball- She will make a sign up on Sign-Up Genius online.
- Reaching out to parents/coaches from other season sports for help
- Janice requested a list of all coaches and a team parent for contact

Student Trainers:

- Erin (Hayes) to train
- Training to happen at the school
- 4 students interested- Peyton Sheperd, Kirstin Oliver, Alana Deshetsky, ?

Record Boards: Updates to Tim by August 1st

Community Hall of Fame: Postponed until 2021. Suggestion was to vote in 2 classes.

Concession Monies for Seniors:

- An email was received by Diana Boyne regarding Holly Boynes concession money. Since March
 of 2017 \$1045 has been paid out to Holly. Diana felt money was still owed to Holly. Kristine will
 go through conceesion work sheets turned in and money paid out and email officers with what
 she has. Contact will then be made with Diana/Holly.
- Due to the closing of school in March, seniors have not had the chance to use there banked concession earnings on items such as Prom, yearbooks, class fees, class trip, etc.
- A motion was made by Melanie that all 2020 graduates would get notification of the concession money on file and we will pay that total to their college/educational institution or reimburse school related fees with receipt. Second by Kerry. PASSED

50/50 Raffle Tickets at Football & Basketball Games this year will be sold by Athletic Boosters.

Soccer Backstop Netting: John Burke

- Coach Burke brought a quote for backstop netting for behind the soccer goals
- This netting would prevent the balls from entering the parking lot & trees.
- Burke found a rough quote of \$2,450. Al Margrif will also look into quoting on this project.

Concessions:

- Discussion was made that off season sports team would volunteer for one Friday Night concession for a service project.
- Dawn will make postings for the concession areas on the following items:
 - o How workers will get reimbursed for their work when it is NOT a team service night
 - Expectations while working
 - Free Concession items to WORKING students: 1 Hot item & 1 drink per shift. This can be determined by the adult in charge during that shift

Meeting adjourned 6:58pm

Next Meeting – Monday, July 20th @ 5:30 at the NB Memorial Park